

Nick Middel

Phone number:

+31 6 11804606

Email address:

Nickmiddel2000685@gmail.com

Address:

Groningen-TenBoer
Tolhuiswierde10

LinkedIn:

[nick_middel | LinkedIn](#)

Website:

[nickmiddel.eu](#)

Skills:

- C# **
- PHP *
- JavaScript *
- HTML **
- Visual studio code
- Microsoft Office

Personal profile:

I have been studying at Alfa-college for the past few years. I have been studying software development for the past 2 years learning the basics of coding and language's like C# PHP Java-script I want to learn how to make games that people can enjoy and inspire others to make game's.

Education and training

Sep 2024 – current

Software developer

at Alfa-college Groningen

Sep 2022 - Feb 2024

ICT support employee (diploma received)

at Alfa-college Groningen

Work experience

Oct 2024 – Feb 2024

ICT support employee

Stillantis Groningen

- Repairing laptops
- Debugging laptops.
- Improving my multitasking skills

Jun 2022 – current

Shelf stacker, Grocery store

Plus grocery store Groningen

- Learning the basic skills of working
- Learn to work better in a team

Languages

native language : Dutch

other languages: English Cambridge B2

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Gaming / biking